



Hamburg Township Public Safety Department

PO BOX 157 • HAMBURG, MICHIGAN 48139
PHONE: (810) 231-9391 • FAX: (810) 231-9401
EMAIL: HATP@hamburg.mi.us

RICHARD DUFFANY, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY



TO: Hamburg Township Board
FROM: Chief Richard Duffany
DATE: September 15, 2022
RE: Agenda Item Topic: **Sale of Police Property**
General Ledger #: N/A
Number of Supporting Documents: 1
NEW/OLD BUSINESS: **XXX** New Business
_____ Old Business – Previous Agenda #:

Requested Action

- Motion to approve the sale of a 2013 Ford Taurus (VIN: 1FAHP2MK7DG201970) to Regal Auto Parts of Howell for the price of \$1,100.00.
- Motion to approve the sale of an American Trailer Model# WS6510HD0 (VIN: 40LFB10171P074621) via the MI Bid auction system.

Background

In 2015, one of our patrol cars, a 2013 Ford Taurus (VIN: 1FAHP2MK7DG201970), was involved in a traffic crash. The vehicle was “totaled” out by the Township’s insurance company (MMRMA). Since that time the wrecked vehicle has been in the back lot of the police station and we have been using parts off of it to help maintain other vehicles (Note: We took less of a payout from MMRMA in order to keep the wrecked vehicle). The wrecked vehicle is no longer of any use for our needs and has become an eyesore. It does have some scrap metal value. We obtained the following three quotes for the vehicle (all quotes include removal of the vehicle):

- Regal Auto Parts of Howell: \$1,100.00
- Miechiel’s Auto Salvage of Howell: \$1,000.00
- Padnos Recycling of Howell: \$250.00

It is my recommendation that the Board approve the sale of the vehicle to Regal Auto Parts as they submitted the highest bid for it.

The police department is also in possession of an American Trailer (Model# WS6510HD0, VIN: 40LFB10171P074621). This trailer has been in use for over 20 years. We recently obtained



Hamburg Township Public Safety Department

PO BOX 157 • HAMBURG, MICHIGAN 48139
PHONE: (810) 231-9391 • FAX: (810) 231-9401

EMAIL: HATP@hamburg.mi.us

RICHARD DUFFANY, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY



possession of a newer trailer through the federal 1033 Program and no longer need the older trailer. As such, it is my recommendation that the Board authorize the sale of the American Trailer through the MI Bid auction system.

Respectfully,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Richard Duffany".

Chief Richard Duffany
Director of Public Safety